Wilde Elementary PTO Meeting Minutes October 19, 2022



In Attendance - Stephanie Wilamowski, Laura Gabriel, Sarah Kotkoski, Rebekah Straughen, Joey Palm, Stasi Gartin, Crystal Howard, Holly Turner, Regina, Megan Redman, Kim Atcho, Kristin Imbrunone, Lindsay Ogden, Christina Adkins, Lakesha Roberson, Katie Krupa, Matt Guinn .

Call To Order: 9:03 a.m.

Minutes reviewed from September meeting. Motion to approve the minutes Laura Gabriel, 2nd Sarah Kotkoski.

Treasurer's Report: Rebekah reviewed the statement of activity from September 21-October 19, 2022.

Motion to approve new line and budget for PTO email accounts to PTO Administrative 1st Stephanie Wilamowski, 2nd Laura Gabriel Balance as of Oct 19, 2022 \$27, 333.21

Motion to approve Joey Palm, 2nd Kristin Imbrunone

Correspondence: We received a Thank You from Mrs. Thomson. Everyone filled out a Thank You card for Fellowship Chapel for their help with Family Fun Fest. Sarah is working on sending Thank You cards and t-shirts to all sponsors for our Fun Run. Photos printed and sent to all teachers of their class from Fun Run.

Title 1: Letters for 1st, 2nd, and 3rd grade will be coming home with information soon. Meetings will take place before/after school.

Old Business: Fun Run had a great turn out. We made \$563.33 on t-shirt sales on the day of Fun Run, between what we had left over from this year and our vintage stock. Stephanie has sent in a new order of this year's shirts to be sold for \$10 each. Great Skate had a huge turn out. 217 skaters, we made \$651. Family Fun Fest had a good turn out despite the weather. Fellowship Chapel was a huge help and everything went smoothly.

New Business:

- A. Trunk or Treat: Trunk or Treat will be on Friday Oct 28th from 6-8 p.m. All slots are filled! Emails about spot numbers will be coming soon. If for any reason you have to cancel or can not make it please let us know ASAP because we have a waiting list for cars who are interested. Set up will start at 5:30 and no cars will be allowed to leave early. Candy donations are still welcome, there will be a box out front in the morning for donations, please include your child's name, grade, and teacher. We will have donuts and cider. Clean up help after the event is appreciated.
- B. Popcorn: Popcorn sales have been great! Thank you to our volunteers. We've done 500+ bags each week and have made about 70% profit. Every teacher received a free bag of popcorn the week of Oct 7th.
- C. Red Ribbon Week: Red Ribbon Week will run from Oct. 24-Oct-28th. Monday is Pj day, Tuesday is Kindness Day, Wednesday is Wacky Wednesday, Thursday is Team day, and Friday is our costume day, Please no masks, weapons, or gore. Cousino band will be leading our costume parade Friday morning. Flyers for Red Ribbon Week will be coming home this week
- D. Costume Donation Table: There is a costume table set up outside the front of the school. Donations can be made and if anyone is in need of a costume they are welcome to take one. Any size costume donations are welcome. The table will also be out at our Trunk or Treat.
- E. Canned Food Drive: Flyers for a canned food drive will be coming home soon. We will be running the drive from November 1st- November 21st. We will be working with the cub scouts and girl scouts to help with packing and distributing. We are looking for non perishable donations. Please send them in with your children,
- F. Wreath Fundraiser: This year we are looking into a wreath fundraiser. Wreaths, porch pots, potted plants, and a few other things will be available. We would receive \$5.00 per item. Pre order and cash/check only. No online orders. This would take place 3 weeks before the holiday and would have a Saturday delivery/pick up, so volunteers would be needed for that,
- G. Holiday Fest: This year Holiday Fest is on December 2nd, There will be a winter planning meeting date announced soon!

- H. White Pages: We were looking to print out a Wilde White Pages for our Fun Run Sponsors. We decided on adding all of their information into a files tab on the Wilde PTO website. We will also do weekly shoutouts on our Wilde PTO facebook page.
- I. Yearbook: Volunteers will be needed to work with Lifetouch on our yearbooks, Lifetouch needs a contact person. We will set up an email account and a post about sending in photos will be made, Please only send in photos of school events.

Principal's Report: Expectations for students have been set, please help your children to set and keep expectations high. Attendance is very important! Please have children to the school by 8:45. Conferences are in November, tentatively in person. Halloween at Wilde will be on October 28th. The parade is a spectator event, parents are welcome to come watch their children walk around the block. Halloween parties are earned. We are planning on going to the movies as a school in December, students and teachers only. RevTrak will be used for payments and fees will be applied. Last year's yearbooks will be donated for popcorn prizes. Literacy Library will be starting back up soon and volunteers will be needed!

Adjournment: 10:27 a.m. Motion to Adjourn Kristin Imbrunone, 2nd Sarah Kotkoski.